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From: aocwatch

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2013 3:04 AM
To:
Cc:

Philip BREZZO; Terry PRICE; Chris WALL;
Subject: SITREP 4 - VID 156nm NNW of CI 2013/3048 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Sir,

o At 061445Z May 13, HMAS Launceston relocated and boarded VID AUSSAR 2013/3048 106nm NW of CI
without incident.

¢ Initial assessment indicates 55 POB.

o HMAS Launceston crew deemed vessel unseaworthy following HSBQ and PII will be embarked on
Launceston and hulk destroyed.

e Launceston will proceed to Cl with embarked PIl and will BPT offload to OGA CI - Timing TBC.

Respectfully,

For any AOC related queries, please email_

Flight Lieutenant

AIR OPERATIONS OFFICER

AIR AND SPACE OPERATIONS CENTRE
HQJOC-B1-1-J066

PO BOX 7928

Canberra BC

ACT 2600

From: On Behalf Of ADF SAR
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 23:45

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982




"philip.brezz 'terry.pric
‘christopher.wal
Subject: SITREP 3 - VID 156nm NNW of CI 2013/3048 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Sir,

e HMAS Launceston is in vessels expected location
e Vessel not found and Launceston is conducting search

!lr an! !pace !perations Centre

Search and Rescue / Joint Personnel Recovery:

AOC Watchkeeper:

From:S:47F(1)  On Behalf Of ADF SAR
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 15:28

hilip.brezzc

‘christopher.wal

Subject: SITREP 2 - VID 156nm NNW of CI 2013/3048 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Sir,

o At0404Z (1404K) RES101 located a Type 3, Indonesian flagged vessel tracking 100/05kts and which
stopped when the aircraft came within visual range.
Vessel's bilge pumps observed running and RES101 observed multiple pax on deck waving life-jackets.
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e RCC has now requested a surface asset to assist. % '*(‘E

o HMAS Launceston will be responding, ETA 1130Z (2130K). o £

o RES101 will maintain overwatch on the VID, PLE to Cocos is 0928Z (1928K). 2] B

R d - E
egards, >

o5
o

® S

2.8

From:S.47F(1)  On Behalf Of ADF SAR 283

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 10:35 AN

To:




Cc:S. 47F(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
philip.brezzes. 22(1)(@)(ii) 'terry.priceS. 22(1)(@)(ii)
‘christopher.walls. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 47F(1)

Subject: SITREP 1 - VID 156nm NNW of Cl 2013/3048 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Sir,

e RCC have requested ADF assistance for a vessel with 65 POB they have lost communications with
approximately 156nm NNW of CI.

e Last contact with the vessel was at 05 12417 (05 2241K).

e CJOPS TASKORD 050/13 has been released.

Response

e AP-3C callsign RESCUE101 is being tasked to relocate the vessel,
e ETD Cocos Island 0130Z (1130K) estimating on-scene at 0330Z (1330K).

Regards,
s. 47F(1)

Flight Lieutenant
S0O2 Joint Personnel Recovery (JPR) 1

AIR AND SPACE OPERATIONS CENTRE
HQJOC-B1-1-J071
ACT 2600

s. 47F(1)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the CRIMES ACT 1914.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email.

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



From: CNOC

To: [CNOC SIEV

Subject: FW: AMSA SAR 2013/3455: Life jackets and debris sighted 105 nautical miles north — north — east of
Christmas Island, SITREP 01 as at 1915 AEST, Wednesday, 22 May 2013 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Date: Wednesday, 22 May 2013 7:22:34 PM

SITREP 1 for SAR 2013/3455 as received from BPC

AMSA SAR 2013/3455: Life jackets and debris sighted 105 nautical miles
north —north — east of Christmas Island, SITREP 01 as at 1915 AEST,
Wednesday, 22 May 2013

1.  Atapproximately 1813 AEST today, a RAAF Maritime Patrol Aircraft,
operating under the control of Border Protection Command (BPC), detected a
number of life jackets tied together along with two inflated tyres in a position
approximately 105 nautical miles north — north — east of Christmas Island and
inside the Indonesian Search and Rescue Region. Debris was also observed
including single life jackets and possible planks of wood out to a distance of
approximately 2 nautical miles. Nil persons were observed in the water.

2.  The RAAF Maritime Patrol Aircraft also reported a partially submerged
section of a vessel approximately 9 nautical miles west — south — west of the
originally detected debris. A fishing vessel was observed in the area with people
on board.

3.  This information was passed to the Australian Maritime Safety Authority
(AMSA) Rescue Coordination Centre (RCC) who are assessing the situation.
AMSA SAR 2013/3455 refers.

4.  This SITREP contains information about ongoing BPC operations and is
provided to you under Section 16 of the Customs Administration Act 1985 for the
purpose of your agency's functions. The information must not be further circulated
within your agency except on a need-to-know basis and must not be
disseminated to a third party without the prior permission of BPC.

Kind Regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Customs National Operations Centre

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City ACT 2601

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: CNOC

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 3:31 PM

To: RCCAUS; AMBOC Operations

Subject: 25 Life Jackets found on South Island beach (Cocos Keeling Islands)

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

As 1517 AEST 24MAY2013 call received from a Custom Office based on Cocos Island.

The following information has been passed on by a friend of the person who saw the life jackets. No contact has
been made with the person who saw the life jackets at this time. This information is unconfirmed.

A walking tour that goes between Home Island and South Island saw 25 life jackets that were fairly new washed up
on the beach. A lot of debris does wash up on this beach.

Local AFP have been advised.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Desk Officer | Customs National Operations Centre|
| Australian Customs and Border Protection Service|
| 2 Constitution Avenue Canberra ACT 2601|

| Ph:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: CNOC

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 6:12 PM

To: RCCAUS

Cc AMBOC Operations

Subject: 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good evening
Please see the date and position for the two SIEV’s destroyed in the area of Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

SIEV destroyed on 03/05/13 at 1300hrs local time.
Position — 12 05.61S 96 48.75E

SIEV destroyed on 06/05/2013 at 1430hrs local time.
Position — 12 05.98S 96 48.26E

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Desk Officer | Customs National Operations Centre|
| Australian Customs and Border Protection Service|
| 2 Constitution Avenue Canberra ACT 2601|

| Ph: 8. 22(1)(@)(ii) | Fax: s. 22(1)(@)(ii) |



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: CNOC

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 7:03 PM

To: RCCAUS; AMBOC Operations

Subject: 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Evening,
Further information received regarding 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

Customs on CKIl advise that local AFP will respond to sighting 25MAY2013 on the low tide, as Island can be accessed
by foot during low tide.

Further information received - Vests were sighted last Saturday 18MAY2013 with no signs of humans, camping or
discarded food stuffs.

AFP will re-attend 3 days after first clearance.

Regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Customs National Operations Centre
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City ACT 2601
p:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | F:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



From:
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 4:02 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Life jackets on South Island [SEC=PROTECTED]

FYI

From:
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 1:59 PM
To:
Subject: Life jackets on South Island [SEC=PROTECTED]

locate the original source of the info. To confirm.

Info. Was from
Home Island to South Island & noticed 25 Life Jackets in pretty new condition.
There was no timeline on these events & it appears this was not reported to either us or AFP.

Sth Is is known for a lot of debris washing up there.

My coxswain can get there via Home Island on foot this arvo — however | am waiting on AFP — | have offered 2
officers if required to assist.

Rgds

LAC - CIDF

-as per convo.- | received the info. From a member of the public & have passed on to AFP —they are trying to

- that another person who works in the visitor centre was taking a ‘walk’ group from

Released by DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982




s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: OIC Police CKIS. 47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 8:48 PM

To: RCCAUS

Cc: s. 47F(1)

Subject: RE: LIFE JACKET SIGHTING SOUTH ISLAND, COCOS ISLANDS

Attachments: 92WG0094.jpg; 92WG0095.jpg; 92WG0096.jpg; 92WG0097.jpg; 92WG0098.jpg;

92WG0099.jpg; 92WG0100.jpg; 92WG0101.jpg; 92WG0102.jpg; 92WG0103.jpg;
92WG0104.jpg; 92WG0105.jpg; 92WG0106.jpg; 92WG0107.jpg; 92WG0108.jpg;
92WG0109.jpg; 92WG0110.jpg; 92WG0111,jpg; 92WG0112.jpg; 92WG0113,jpg;
92WG0114.jpg; 92WG0115 jpg; 92WG0116.jpg; 92WG0117.jpg

Importance: High

TO: RCC.
FROM: AFP COCOS.

1. PLS SEE ATTACHED IMAGES FROM RAAF AIRCRAFT.

2. PLS NOTE THAT LIFE JACKETS ARE SPREAD ACROSS A NUMBER OF ISLANDS FROM SOUTH
ISLAND HEADING NORTH.

3. RAAF REPORT 23 LIFEJACKETS IN TOTAL WERE SIGHTED.

4. AFP COCOS PLAN AS PER PREVIOUS SITREP, ATTEND SOUTH ISLAND 0600 HRS 25 MAY 12.

s. 47F(1)

OIC COCOS (KEELING) ISLANDS
INTERNATIONAL DEPLOYMENT GROUP
Tel s- 47F(1) www.afp.gov.au
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: OIC Police CKIS. 47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 9:28 PM

To: RCCAUS

Ce: s. 47F(1)

Subject: FW: LIFE JACKET SIGHTING SOUTH ISLAND, COCOS ISLANDS
Importance: High

TO: RCC:

FROM: AFP COCOS ISLANDS

1. CUSTOMS OFFICERS HAVE LOCATED A LIFEJACKET ON WEST ISLAND IDENTICAL/VERY
SIMILAR TO THOSE PHOTOGRAPHED BY RAAF AIRCARFT 2. THE LIFE JACKET IS
MANUFACTURED IN CEARLE, INDONESIA.

3. AFP COCOS ARE AWARE OF 2 INDONESIAN FLAGGED VESSELS THE PERMATA WIJAYA TUNA 1
AND PERMATA WIJAYA TUNA 6 WITHIN THE LAST FORTNIGHT REPORTED THAT THEY WERE
SEEKING SHELTER IN THE VICINITY OF COCOS ISLANDS DUE TO BAD WEATHER.

4. AFP COCOS WERE NOT CONTACTED BY EITHER VESSEL AT THIS TIME.

5.1S RCC ABLE TO ESTABLISH WHETHER THESE VESSELS HAVE RETURNED TO THEIR HOME
PORTS OR PROVIDE ANY OTHER INFORMATION ON THESE VESSELS MOVEMENTS.

THANKS

s. 47F(1)

OIC COCOS (KEELING) ISLANDS

INTERNATIONAL DEPLOYMENT GROUP

s.47F(1) www.afp.gov.au

----- Original Message-----
From: OIC Police CKIs. 47E(d)
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 5:18 PM

To: 5 47Ed) @amsa.gov.au'
Cc: 's. 4/F(1)

s. 22(1)(@)m)
Subject: RE: LIFE JACKET SIGHTING SOUTH ISLAND, COCOS ISLANDS
Importance: High

TO: RCC.
FROM: AFP COCOS.

1. PLS SEE ATTACHED IMAGES FROM RAAF AIRCRAFT.

2. PLS NOTE THAT LIFE JACKETS ARE SPREAD ACROSS A NUMBER OF ISLANDS FROM
SOUTH ISLAND HEADING NORTH.

3. RAAF REPORT 23 LIFEJACKETS IN TOTAL WERE SIGHTED.

4. AFP COCOS PLAN AS PER PREVIOUS SITREP, ATTEND SOUTH ISLAND 0600 HRS 25
MAY 12.

s. 47F(1)
OIC COCOS (KEELING) ISLANDS

34



INTERNATIONAL DEPLOYMENT GROUP
s. 47F(1)

www.afp.gov.au
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: RCCAUSS. 47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 10:22 PM

To: AMBOC Operations

Subject: 25 LIFE JACKETS LOCATED COCOS (KEELING) ISLAND
Importance: Low

R 241219Z MAY 2013

FM RCC AUSTRALIA

TO AFP POLICE COCOS ISLAND

BPC AMSOC

INFO AFP POLICE OPS COORD CENTRE (AOCC)

BT

UNCLAS

SUBJ:

AUSSAR: 2013/3504

1. RCC AUSTRALIA HAS SEARCHED PREVIOUS INCIDENTS IN THE COCOS (KEELING) ISLAND
AREA AND THE FOLLOWING INCIDENT MAY PROVE HIGHLY RELEVANT.

2. THE MASTER ACV TRITON, REPORTED TO RCC AUSTRALIA, ON THE 25TH FEB 2013 THE LOSS
OF ONE 20 MAN LIFERAFT AND APPROXIMATELY 30 LIFEJACKETS IN POSITION 10-50S 097-30E
(DTG 250247UTC). REFERENCE AUSSAR 2013/1364

3. REPORTED POSITION OF LIFEJACKETS LOCATED ON THE SOUTH ISLAND, COCOS (KEELING)
ISLANDS (AUSSAR 2013/3504) AS 12-10.8S 096-55E. THE DISTANCE FROM COCOS (KEELING)
ISLAND TO THE ACV TRITON INCIDENT 87NM IN A NNE DIRECTION .

4. SUGGEST AFP COCOS ISLAND LIASE DIRECTLY WITH AMSOC/BPC REGARDING THE ABOVE
DETAILS. RCC WILL TAKE NO FURTHER ACTION AT THIS STAGE.

REGARDS

RCC AUSTRALIA

BT

If you have received this transmission in error please note that that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments and any use of
this material is prohibited. Please notify the sender by return email and delete all copies of this
transmission and attachments.

KREEKKKKKKRKIKRK KRR K AR KKK KRRk kK hkkkhkkkkhkkhkkhkkhkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkk¥
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From:
Sent:
To:

Friday, 24 May 2013 11:36 PM

Philip BREZZO; Terry PRICE; Chris WALL;

Cc:
Subject: SAR 2013/3504 SITREP 3 - debris near CKI [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 92WG0097.jpg

UNCLASSIFIED

Sirs, all:

RCC cancelled mil assistance request 1200Z
CJOPS CEASO issued 13322
e imagery of life jackets attached

Regards,

Joint Personnel Recovery Officer

Air and Space Operations Centre
Headquarters Joint Operations Command
Bungendore NSW 2621
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Cc:
Subject: SAR 2013/3504 SITREP 2 - debris near CKI [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Sirs, all:

SELN32 located 25 life jackets and 1 life ring in reported location

SELN32 conducted further visual search, including North Keeling Island - nothing to report. ONSTA 0902Z -
09362

Position of life jackets and photos passed to local AFP on landing at CKI

No further tasking from RCC

Regards,

loml !ersonnel Recovery Officer

Air and Space Operations Centre
Headquarters Joint Operations Command
Bungendore NSW 2621

From:
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 18:05

N

(e}

»

Cc: e .

Subject: RE: SAR 2013/3504 SITREP 1 - debris near CKI [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] = é(’
(0]

sirs, all: T 5

5 ®

o &

* |ocal residents on Home Island, CKI, reported sighting 25 life jackets % O

e RCC has requested ADF assistance - =

e CJOPS TASKORD 055/13 released; designates CJTF639 as SAR commander o) "5

o AP-3C SELN32 has been diverted to search - ETA 0910Z - estimates 2 hours on task o =

e SELN32 will land at CKI % )

® T

3
(O]

A
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

From: s. 47F(1) on behalf of AOCC
Watchfloor Sup (AFP) S- 47E(d)

Sent: Saturday, 25 May 2013 3:38 AM

To: AMBOC Operations

Cc: AOCC Watchfloor Sup (AFP)

Subject: RE: 25 LIFE JACKETS LOCATED COCOS (KEELING) ISLAND [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

is. 22(1)(a))
Hi ,

Thanks - clears it up nicely

Regards
s. 47F(1)

WATCHFLOOR SUPERVISOR - AFP OPERATIONS COORDINATION CENTRE (AOCC) OPERATIONS
SUPPORT AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

s. 47F(1)

www.afp.gov.au

----- Original Message-----

From: Border Protection Operations S. 47E(d)
Sent: Saturday, 25 May 2013 3:35 AM

To: AOCC-Watchfloor-Supervisor

Subject: RE: 25 LIFE JACKETS LOCATED COCOS (KEELING) ISLAND [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
s. 47F(1)

REFERENCE AUSSAR 2013/1364 refers to an incident in which ACV TRITON lost a liferaft overboard on
25th Feb 2013. The liferaft was lost overboard due to heavy seas. There was a tropical low IVO of Cocos
Island at the time and ACV TRITON had moved offshore to avoid weather .

There was no SAR or SIEV incident involved in this matter.

RCC advise that the number 2013/1364 refers to a "lost and found "
incident and not an actual SAR per se.

Hope that clears this up
Regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Supervisor | AMSOC Current Operations | Border Protection Command | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service

pP:s. 22(1)(@)(i) | F:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

41



From:S. 47F(1) On Behalf Of AOCC-Watchfloor-
Supervisor

Sent: Saturday, 25 May 2013 2:57 AM

To: Border Protection Operations

Subject: FW: 25 LIFE JACKETS LOCATED COCOS (KEELING) ISLAND [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: Low

For-Official-Use-Only

s. 47F(2)
WATCHFLOOR SUPERVISOR - AFP OPERATIONS COORDINATION CENTRE (AOCC) OPERATIONS
SUPPORT AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

s. 47F(1)

www.afp.gov.au

----- Original Message-----

From:S. 47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 10:22 PM

To: AOCC-Watchfloor-Supervisor

Subject: 25 LIFE JACKETS LOCATED COCOS (KEELING) ISLAND
Importance: Low

R 2412197 MAY 2013

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

2. THE MASTER ACV TRITON, REPORTED TO RCC AUSTRALIA, ON THE 25TH FEB
2013 THE LOSS OF ONE 20 MAN LIFERAFT AND APPROXIMATELY 30 LIFEJACKETS IN POSITION
10-50S 097-30E (DTG 250247UTC). REFERENCE AUSSAR 2013/1364

3. REPORTED POSITION OF LIFEJACKETS LOCATED ON THE SOUTH ISLAND, COCOS
(KEELING) ISLANDS (AUSSAR 2013/3504) AS 12-10.8S 096-55E. THE DISTANCE FROM COCOS
(KEELING) ISLAND TO THE ACV TRITON INCIDENT 87NM IN A NNE DIRECTION .

4. SUGGEST AFP COCOS ISLAND LIASE DIRECTLY WITH AMSOC/BPC REGARDING THE ABOVE
DETAILS. RCC WILL TAKE NO FURTHER ACTION AT THIS STAGE.

REGARDS

RCC AUSTRALIA

BT

*hkkkkkkkhkkkhkkhhkkhkhhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhrhhrhix

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
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and subject of legal
privilege intended only for

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use, copying, circulation,
forwarding, printing or publication of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure
of the information contained therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkx
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This email message and any attached files may be protected information under section 16 of the Customs
Administration Act 1985 (CA Act) and may also contain information that is confidential, and/or subject to
legal professional privilege.

The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you ARE the intended recipient, and are subject to an undertaking provided under section 16 of the CA
Act, you must not use or further disclose the information within this email except for the purpose for which it
was provided to you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.

If you are NOT the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disseminate, forward, retain or reproduce
this email. If you receive this email in error, please notify the Customs Incident Response Centre
immediately on 1800 303 387 (24hrs) and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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

Sent: Saturday, 25 May 2013 2:01 PM

To: RCCAUS; AMBOC Operations

Subject: FW: 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon,

The LAC on Cocos Island contacted CNOC to advise that a hatch, believed to be from a vessel has been located with
writing AMCU 9207028 - photos are expected and will be provided when received.

Regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Customs and Border Protection National Operations Centre (CNOC)
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City ACT 2601

Ps.22(1)@)(ii) | F:s.22(1)(@)(0) | E:s.22(1)(@)(ii)

From: CNOC

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 9:36 PM

To: RCCAUS; Border Protection Operations

Subject: RE: 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Evening,
Further information received from Customs CKI| 2110 AEST.

One life jacket has been located on West Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands. Life jackets is consistent with images
received from RAAF. Writing on Tag/Label has been identified as Indonesian not Sri Lankan. Life Jacket has been
transferred to AFP.

Please advise if you require any further information from Customs, as no further information will be relayed due to
AFP lead (is this correct).

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
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Customs on CKI advise that local AFP will respond to sighting 25MAY2013 on the low tide, as Island can be accessed
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
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | F:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: TRITON

To: AMBOC Operations

Subject: Triton lost SOLAS Life jackets
Date: Saturday, 25 May 2013 7:14:41 PM
Attachments: P1020174.JPG

P1020175.JPG
P1020176.JPG

Hi s 220@i)

As requested images of our lifejackets that were lost in the weather off Cocos, just for info our jackets do not
have any Indonesian inscriptions on them they are SOLAS convention approved.

Regards,
5. 22(1)(a)(

+-

Enforcement Commander
ACV TRITON

From: C8PSH

Date: Sat, 25 May 2013 14:43 +0630 Msg: A09802-71162
Subject: PFD Photos

To: Enforcement Commander

Hi s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Please find attached photos af the PII life jackets as requested
cheers

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Marine Tactical Officer | Customs Marine Unit |
Australian Customs & Border Protection Service

*s. 22(1)(a)(ii) [*

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



JBLLIOJUJ JO WOPSa.S ‘




JeLLIoju] JO Wopaal]

n 4gig Aq psses|ey




E::&E JO Eonmmi

n'dgaia Aq peses|ey



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: CNOC

Sent: Saturday, 25 May 2013 8:49 PM

To: RCCAUS; AMBOC Operations

Subject: FW: 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
FYI.

LAC Cocos contacted CNOC at 2030 AEST and advised that five (5) of the PFDs discovered on South Island beach had
Chinese characters and were of Chinese origin. The remaining 20 life jackets had Indonesian writing as previously
reported.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Desk Officer | Customs and Border Protection National Operations Centre |
| Australian Customs and Border Protection Service |

| 2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra ACT 2601 |

| Phs. 22(1)(@)(ii) | Fax:s. 22(1)(@)(ii) |

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

P:s. 22(1)(@)(ii) | E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: CNOC
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 9:36 PM
To: RCCAUS; Border Protection Operations

Subject: RE: 25 LIFE Jackets on South Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] g;j
>
Good Evening, o t

%

Further information received from Customs CKI 2110 AEST.

One life jacket has been located on West Island Cocos (Keeling) Islands. Life jackets is consistent with images
received from RAAF. Writing on Tag/Label has been identified as Indonesian not Sri Lankan. Life Jacket has been
transferred to AFP.

y DIBP und

Please advise if you require any further information from Customs, as no further information will be relayed due

b

of Information Ac

g
/

AFP lead (is this correct). :}f S
Regards ol )
oZ W

1
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Customs National Operations Centre

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City ACT 2601
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | F:s. 22(21)(a)(ii)

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
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~ Australian Government

©  Australian Customs and
Border Protection Service

CKI Operational Update #336

CLASSIFICATION: RPROFECTED
PRIORITY: Medium

SUBJECT: COCOS DEPLOYMENT OPERATIONAL UPDATE No: 336
From: OPCOMD (N)

To: CNOC / Op Chief
Date/Time: 250830FGMAY2013

Please note all times quoted are Cocos Island time (GMT +6:30) - unless otherwise
noted.
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o Update on interagency SAR coordination Arrangements

o As previously reported — CIDF advised AFP 24/May 1140 hrs local of numerous Life
Jackets being sighted by member of the public on South Island 18/May. 1745 hrs local
last night CIDF OP located 1 Life Jacket on West Island & handed to AFP.

o AFP & VRM staff are presently retrieving all Life Jackets.




Distribution List:

Op Chief

OPCOMD (N)

DirEnf Ops Western Region
Support

LAC Cocos

2IC Cocos

CNOC
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~ Australian Government

©  Australian Customs and
Border Protection Service

CKI Operational Update #338

CLASSIFICATION: RPROFECTED
PRIORITY: Medium

SUBJECT: COCOS DEPLOYMENT OPERATIONAL UPDATE No: 338
From: OPCOMD (N)

To: CNOC / Op Chief
Date/Time: 270600FGMAY2013

Please note all times quoted are Cocos Island time (GMT +6:30) - unless otherwise
noted.
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o Update on interagency SAR coordination Arrangements

o AFP conducted sea and land search of South, Home and Direction Islands yesterday
Sunday 26 May and located 25 additional life jackets all same as those previously
located. Also located 1 Life Ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks.




Distribution List:

Op Chief

OPCOMD (N)

DirEnf Ops Western Region
Support

LAC Cocos

21C Cocos

CNOC

Y

Released by DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982




From:
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 10:37 AM
To:
[CNOC]

Subject: RE: Lifejackets washed up at Cocos - media article (West Australian 27 May) [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-
Use-Only]

i

In addition from CNOC the extract below from yesterday’s Cocos Operation Update:
0 AFP conducted sea and land search of South, Home and Direction Islands yesterday Sunday 26
May and located 25 additional life jackets all same as those previously located. Also located 1 Life
Ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks.

Also to clarify the TRITON reference, that was confirming that some lifejackets that had previously been lost off
TRITON when it was on-station at Cocos were not the same as those washed up.

Cheers, -

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

From:
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 10:08 AM
To: ; [CNOC]
Cc:
Subject: Lifejackets washed up at Cocos - media article (West Australian 27 May) [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-
Only]

i

Attached are emails relating to life jackets from the weekend.

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by DIBFgunder the
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CNOC — as a matter of priority, could you pls provide® ?®® (cc myself) any further information that has been

received regarding lifejackets washed ashore — and also some context around what the TRITON lifejacket email is

about?

This information is required for urgent Executive briefing.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks,

S. 22(1)(@)(ii) | Acting Director Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and
Border Protection Service | P: S. 22(1)(@)(ii) | M: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) |
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:55 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-
Use-Only]

Hi All

While the seniors have discussion about who will own this brief, I'll pull together some words.
Could you pls send me any/all info you have on the lifejackets (pls let me know if coming on high side) asap.
s. 22(1)(a)ii) — anything you have already would be great and then I'll send it to you to add further as required.

22(1)a)i)
Thanks,™ "

s. 22(1)(a)(i)) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P: 8. 22(1)(a)(ii) I

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM

To: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

5 22(1§a)

Don/

S. 47F(1) Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking on this issue
and what information BPC had. 54771 informed me that she is the POC on the issue however the Senate Estimates
brief on this will be written by others. AFP will be requesting a copy of our Senate Estimates brief (via the MLO
network) on this subject and they will also share their brief with us. Form a BPC perspective we’ll see what we can
add to any information that can be used in the brief, potentially along the lines of what destructions have occurred
that may have contributed to the life jackets found (I understand 3 or so were from ACV Triton and a life ring found
showed signs of being burnt). BPC has prepared a brief on destructions so COMBPC will talk to that one.

& 22(1)(a)

Don - you’ll already be aware of some of this but I've included you in this email to for completeness.

Regards

Terry Price

Deputy Commander (Operations)

Border Protection Command

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra City ACT 2601
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Portfolio Media

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 12:31 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc Portfolio Media

Subject: RE: AFP Media talking points - Life jackets found on Cocos Islands [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]

Thanks for your help =2,

Kind regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Media Officer | Communication and Media
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
p:s. 22(1)(@)(i)) | E: media@customs.gov.au | W: www.customs.gov.au

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 12:24 PM

To: Customs Media

Subject: RE: AFP Media talking points - Life jackets found on Cocos Islands [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Cleared by DCOMM Ops.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | A/g Director Governance and Command Support

Border Protection Command | Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
p: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Customs Media

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 11:55 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: BPC Governance and Command Support; Customs Media

Subject: RE: AFP Media talking points - Life jackets found on Cocos Islands [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

- 5. 22(1)(@)i)
Hi ,

Sorry — | know you’re busy with a few enquiries, but can you confirm these TPs are cleared?

e We are aware of the reporting of lifejackets washing up at Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

e We understand that the Australian Federal Police is making enquiries into the origin of the lifejackets.

e The AFP is working closely with the Australian Customs and Border Protection Service and Border Protectjon
Command in relation to this matter.

Kind regards,

s. 22(1)(@)(ii)
Media Officer | Communication and Media
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | E: media@customs.gov.au | W: www.customs.gov.au

61



From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 11:22 AM

To: Customs Media

Cc: BPC Governance and Command Support

Subject: RE: AFP Media talking points - Life jackets found on Cocos Islands [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi's. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| spoke to Terry Price about this. We are OK with the AFP having the lead and suggest that Border protection
Command is changed to ‘Australian Customs and Border Protection Service and Border Protection Command’. It
probably wouldn’t hurt to have a contingency TP along the lines of:

e |'m aware of the reporting of lifejackets washing up at Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

e | understand that the Australian Federal Police is making enquiries into the origin of the lifejackets.

e The AFP is working closely with the Australian Customs and Border Protection Service and Border Protection
Command in relation to this matter.

Thanks

5. 22(1)(a)(i)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | A/g Director Governance and Command Support
Border Protection Command | Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

o's. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Customs Media

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 11:01 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Customs Media; BPC Governance and Command Support

Subject: FW: AFP Media talking points - Life jackets found on Cocos Islands [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

H| s. 22(1)(a)(ii) /BPC

We've had a few calls from the media today about the life jackets that washed up on Cocos Island. We've been
directing them to the AFP, but they have been asking for further information. Specifically, can we confirm that “The
AFP is working closely with Border Protection Command in relation to this matter”?

Also, should we prepare our own TPs on this, or should we continue to send the journalists to the AFP?
Kind regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Media Officer | Communication and Media

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
Ps. 22(1)(a)(ii) | E: media@customs.gov.au | W: www.customs.gov.au

From: S. 47F(1) On Behalf Of AFPNationalMedia
Sent: Sunday, 26 May 2013 1:16 PM

To: Customs Media; media@amsa.gov.au

Cc: AFP National Media [AFP]

Subject: AFP Media talking points - Life jackets found on Cocos Islands [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi AMSA and Customs Media,
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EYl

Please see below the AFP media talking points in relation to the life jackets found on Cocos Island.

I am going to be responding to the West Australian shortly.

The AFP can confirm that a total of 8 life jackets have been found on Cocos (Keeling) Islands.
The AFP is making enquiries into the origin of the life jackets.

AFP officers on Cocos Islands would like any member of the public who has information or finds
a life jacket to report it.

The AFP is working closely with Border Protection Command in relation to this matter.

As enquiries into this are ongoing, it would not be appropriate for the AFP to comment further
at this time.

Regards

5. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

NATIONAL MEDIA

CLOSE OPERATIONS SUPPORT
s. 47TF(1)

www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 3:49 PM

To: [Cocos Island Deployment]

Cc: [CNOC]s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: AusSar 2013/3504 request for information [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

[SEC=PROTECTED]
H| §. 22(1)a)m)

Could you pls pass the information below to™™" (wasn’t sure of ability to transmit Protected to AFP address)

s. 33(a)(i)

We understand that as the lead SAR agency on Cocos, AFP will be responsible for any possible questions which arise
at Senate Estimates on Wednesday relating to this issue but if you have any information further to that we received
from our officers on-island yesterday (AFP conducted sea and land search of South, Home and Direction Islands
yesterday Sunday 26 May and located 25 additional life jackets all same as those previously located. Also located 1
Life Ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks) we would be grateful for any further information
you obtain.

Rgd s 5. 22(1)(a)m)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | S. 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: CKI Police S. 47E(d)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 3:09 PM
To: CNOC

Cc: s. 47E(d)

Subject: AusSar 2013/3504 request for information
Good Morning,

AFP are currently coordinating a search of the Cocos Islands Group in relation to a number of lifejackets located
ashore on Cocos Islands (refer to previous emails).

We are seeking advice on any overdue SIEV’s to Cocos or Christmas Island in the last 30 days.
This information is required to establish potential last known position of vessels known to be overdue.

If this information can be obtained please provide, if known; suspected numbers aboard, nationalities, last knowr
position and type of vessel.

Regards

s. 47F(1)

AFP — Cocos Island
s. 47F(1)
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From:
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 3:49 PM
To: [Cocos Island Deployment]

Cc: [CNOC];
Subject: FW: AusSar 2013/3504 request for information [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=PROTECTED]

Hi-

Could you pls pass the information below to- (wasn’t sure of ability to transmit Protected to AFP address)

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

Rgas,

Subject: AusSar 2013/3504 request for information

Good Morning,

(O}
=
_ | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border o
protecion service | . 22(0)(@)) | ;5. 22(0)@ | g
S5
From: CKI Police %
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 3:09 PM a
To: CNOC -
Cc: O
o
(O}
0
@©
Q
O
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

If this information can be obtained please provide, if known; suspected numbers aboard, nationalities, last known
position and type of vessel.

Regards

S. 47F(1)
AFP — Cocos Island
s. 47F(1)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:41 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

HIFEReE
AFP POC is actually_.
Ry,

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

Protection Service | P:_ | M:_ |

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:37 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Morning chaps
I’'m assuming from Terry’s tone that BPC are not doing this brief. Is Intel doing it?

Cheers, [f

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

To: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii) -
Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

5 22(1§a)

Don/

S. 47F(1 ) Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking on this issue
and what information BPC had. 547 informed me that she is the POC on the issue however the Senate Estimates
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

Don — you’ll already be aware of some of this but I've included you in this email to " for completeness.

Regards

Terry Price

Deputy Commander (Operations)

Border Protection Command

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra City ACT 2601
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | F:s. 22(1)(@)(ii) | M:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:44 AM
To:
Cc: C&E Coordination; Business Integration I1&T; [Governance and Command Support BPC]; Customs Media
Subject: FW: AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

i,

As discussed, grateful for advice on way forward for this request.

Thanks,

!ctmg Hanager, Parliamentary and Executive Section

Executive Coordination Branch

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

P: M: F:
From: On Behalf Of Ministerial
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 9:47 AM

To:
Cc: MinisterialAFP
Subject: AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

i R

As discussed, Our Executive are wanting copies of any Senate Estimates Brief or talking points
Customs have prepared in relation to the Cocos Island incident where 28 life jackets have been fou

washed up on shore.

Raeased by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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I would appreciate anything you have as a priority please. | have attached below our most up to date
media talking points for reference:

e The AFP can confirm that a total of 28 life jackets have been found on Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

e The AFP is continuing to make enquiries into the origin of the life jackets in conjunction with
Australian Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA) Rescue Coordination Centre (RCC) and Australian
Customs and Border Protection Service (ACBPS).

e It is common for debris and other items to wash up on the east coast of Cocos (Keeling)
Islands, including items from Indonesia.

e AMSA has confirmed there is no specific incident they can relate to these lifejackets.
Consequently there is no Search and Rescue Operation in the Cocos (Keeling) Islands area.

e AFP officers on Cocos Islands would like members of the public who have information or find a
life jacket to report it.

s. 47F(1)
COORDINATOR MINISTERIAL TEAM

Flinef POLICY & GOVERNANCE
_ﬁ 4 s. 47F(1)

x www.afp.gov.au
MUSTRALIAN FEDERAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED

KEEKEAEAEKIAEAKRKAEAKRXAARKAARAIARAARAIAAAIAAAIAIAAIAAAAAAAAAAIAAAAAAAAkAAAkhkrhkhihhihhiiiikx

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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:30 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Further to previous — could you assist with queries below?

Thanks, .1

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

From: Customs Media
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:22 AM

To:
Cc:

i,

Key Qs | think the CEO is likely to be asked tomorrow (apart from the obvious about where found/how many etc

Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Media reports of Iranian money being found in one or more lifejackets: true/false? How much? Which
currency?
Does ACBPS have any information or intelligence to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near Cocos
elsewhere?s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
What is our current view on where these life jackets might have come from?
What assets did ACBPS/BPC have in the area in the week or so before these life jackets were found?
How precisely are we assisting the AFP with their investigations?_ —would it be possible
get info from Terry following his discussion wit_?

| recognise your shop might not be the holder of all the answers....

1
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Ta

5. 22(1)a01)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director Media & External Affairs

Communication and Media

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

5 Constitution Ave
Canberra ACT 2600

P:s. 22(1)(@)(i) | F: s. 22(1)(@)(i) | M: s. 22(1)(@)(ii)
E:s. 22(1)(@)(ii)
W: www.customs.gov.au

24 hour media line: . 22(1)(a)(ii)
Media inquiries: media@customs.gov.au

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:55 AM

To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: s. 22(1)(a)ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

s. 22(1)(@)(ii) — anything you have already would be great and then Ill send it to you to add further as required.

22(1)a)i)
Thanks,™ "

s. 22(1)(a)(i)) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P:S. 22(1)(@)(ii) | m:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM

To: SMITH Don; 8. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Don/‘mm

s.47F(1)  Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking on this issue
and what information BPC had. 4™ informed me that she is the POC on the issue however the Senate Estimates
brief on this will be written by others. AFP will be requesting a copy of our Senate Estimates brief (via the MLO
network) on this subject and they will also share their brief with us. Form a BPC perspective we’ll see what we can
add to any information that can be used in the brief, potentially along the lines of what destructions have occurred

2
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that may have contributed to the life jackets found (I understand 3 or so were from ACV Triton and a life ring found
showed signs of being burnt). BPC has prepared a brief on destructions so COMBPC will talk to that one.

s 22(1)@)

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
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Fs. 22(1)(a)(ii) | M: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:38 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Shall do.

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

That's fine-. If you could please send Media what you have prepared so they can clear wording.

Cheers,

!c!mg Hanager, Parliamentary and Executive Section

Executive Coordination Branch
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
Ps. 22(1)(@)() M. 22(1)(@) -

From:

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:32 AM
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To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
ce: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY :For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi & 22(1)(a)(ii)

I’'m doing an Estimates brief not TPs. Perhaps media could convert to TPs if required?

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cheers,

S. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P: S. 22(1)(@)(ii) | M: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:30 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks *#?@® Can you please ensure your TPs are also cleared by Customs Media.

Thanks very much,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Acting Manager, Parliamentary and Executive Section
Executive Coordination Branch

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) Ms. 22(1)(a)(ii) F:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:55 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

S. 22(1)(a)(ii) — anything you have already would be great and then I'll send it to you to add further as required.

. 22(1] i
Thanks, #2299

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
Ps. 22(1)(a)(ii) | F:s. 22(1)(@)(ii) | M:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:54 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

AFP suggest we refer any queries to the IDG group —_ for consistency, however FYl money found in 1 life

jacket only and it was 50,000 Iranian Rial
We have offered assistance on the ground in CKI however AFP have utilised other resources

Rgds

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 9:30 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Further to previous — could you assist with queries below?

Thanks, .'

protection snvice | -8 22(1)@)) | - $:22(1)@)) |

From: Customs Media

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:22 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

1

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Borde
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His22(1)(=xi)

’

Key Qs | think the CEO is likely to be asked tomorrow (apart from the obvious about where found/how many etc):

Media reports of Iranian money being found in one or more lifejackets: true/false? How much? Which
currency? 2@

Does ACBPS have any information or intelligence to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near Cocos or
elsewhere?s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

What is our current view on where these life jackets might have come from?s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

What assets did ACBPS/BPC have in the area in the week or so before these life jackets were found
How precisely are we assisting the AFP with their investigations? 8. 22(1)(@)(ii) — would it be possible to
get info from Terry following his discussion with 8- 47F(1)?

7 8- 22(1)@)@)

| recognise your shop might not be the holder of all the answers....

Ta

5. 22(1¢aKD

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director Media & External Affairs

Communication and Media

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
5 Constitution Ave

Canberra ACT 2600

P-s. 22(1)@)(i) | F:s. 22(1)(@)(i) | M: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
E:s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au

24 hour media line: (02) 6275 6793
Media inquiries: media@customs.gov.au

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:55 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) — anything you have already would be great and then I'll send it to you to add further as required.

1
Thanks, 52"

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P: 8. 22(1)(@)(ii) | M:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) |
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

Don — you’ll already be aware of some of this but I’'ve included you in this email to™ ™" for completeness.

Regards

Terry Price

Deputy Commander (Operations)

Border Protection Command

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra City ACT 2601
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | F:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | M:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 12:30 PM

To: [CNOC]

Subject: RE: Query for AMIFIC [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | |

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 12:06 PM

To: [CNOC]

Subject: Query for AMIFIC [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

_ | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 19
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 1:32 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [ SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All

First draft of brief attached. Could you pls have a look at the specific queries I've flagged for you as well as overall

information?

Brief will need some reordering to bring out points — particularly around intel.

Grateful if you could get back to me asap.

Thanks,-

_ | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Borde

protection senic | P 22(1)@ | - . 22(T)a) |

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM

To: SMITH Don;

Cc:

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

82
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5. 22(1)a)m)

Don

s. 47F(1) Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking on this issue
and what information BPC had. 54" informed me that she is the POC on the issue however the Senate Estimates
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

Don —you'll already be aware of some of this but I've included you in this email to" ™" for completeness.

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

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service ND Brief

Lifejackets washed ashore at Cocos (Keeling) Islands (CKI)
Issue:

Media reported on 27 and 28 May 2013 that lifejackets were found on the beach at Cocos
(Keeling) Islands leading to speculation that a SIEV had foundered in the vicinity.

Key Points:

1. At approximately 3.17pm AEST on 24 May 2013 the Customs National Operation
Centre (CNOC) received advice from an Australian Customs and Border Protection
Service (ACBPS) officer deployed on Cocos Island who had been told of 25 life
jackets washed up on the beach.

2. The ACBPS officer was advised on 24 May 2013 that a third party was on a walking
tour between Home Island and South Island at CKI on 18 May 2013 and saw life
jackets described as fairly new, washed up on the beach. It was reported that there
were no signs of humans, camping or discarded food stuffs.

3. This information was passed to Australian Federal Police (AFP) on CKI and to
Australian Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA) in Canberra. AFP is the emergency
coordination agency on Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

4. A Border Protection Command (BPC) assigned surveillance flight was airborne at this
time and was tasked by AFP to locate the life jackets. At approximately 5.18pm
AEST AFP reported that the surveillance flight sighted 23 lifejackets in total, spread
across a number of islands from South Island heading north.

5. lApproximately 9.28pm on 24 May 2013 AFP reported that ACBPS located a
lifejacket on West Island very similar to those sighted on South Island. The life jacket
was manufactured in Cearle, Indonesia. I

6. AFP responded to the sighting on 25 May 2013 at low tide when South Island is
accessible on foot. ACBPS offered two officers to assist with this activity however
this was not required. AFP also conducted a sea and land search of South Island.
Home Island and Direction Island on 26 May 2013 and [located 25 additional life
jackets the same as those previously located. |

confirm the time that we located so we

Comment [LF1]:*2(_ can we ’

don’t need to use AFP reporting

7. ACBPS continue to assist AFP with their investigation by providing information on
vessels movements. Given the vast area of ocean from which the life jackets may
have originated it is not feasible to form a view as to their origin.

8. The overwhelming majority of SIEV intercepted at CKI and Christmas Island are
incinerated Iwithin 96 hours of their hrrival due to unseaworthiness. Where PII have

Comment [LF2]: = 2("_ are you able to
check this with our guys

tos. 47F(1) but
correct first

on CKI Iwill talk
to fry to get

been embarked on BPC assigned assets due to the danger of remaining on their vessel,
their vessels are destroyed in situ which may be in either Australia or Indonesia’s
search and rescue zone.

9. On occasions debris such as lifejackets may not be fully incinerated in the process of
vessel destruction. II'his debris is usually transported in a westerly direction on ocean
currents. ]
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UNCLASSIFIED

10. Enquiries undertaken by ACBPS established the following:

e Further debris located at CKI included one life ring in good condition and
fibreglass debris with burn marks. Fibreglass hulls are typical of Sri Lankan
vessels arriving at CKI rather than Christmas Island;

® One of the lifejackets located contained 50,000 Iranian Rial — approximately four
Australian dollars:

e Merchant vessels do traverse the seas in the vicinity of CKI as there are a number
of major shipping channels in the vicinity. [The last fortnight has been a period of

Padwenthahﬂ:evicinﬂyofCK[wiihmemhmtvessdsreporﬁnghﬁngsheM

near CKL. | Comment [LF5]: Can BPC- IC confirm J
‘based on their weather stuff?
11. ACBPS has no intelligence to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near CKI or
Christmas Island.
Background

Functional Arrangements at Cocos (Keeling) Islands:
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 1:42 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Point 4 — Time seems early — should this be local time rather than EST
Point 6 — Apparently 5 of these jackets were identified as made in China

Point 10 — Also located was a part of a door of a container — not really relevant though

Rgds

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:32 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All

First draft of brief attached. Could you pls have a look at the specific queries I've flagged for you as well as overa
information? << File: ESTIMATES ND BRIEF - LIFEJACKETS AT COCOS.docx >>

Brief will need some reordering to bring out points — particularly around intel.

Released By DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Grateful if you could get back to me asap.
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2201
Thanks 2@

s. 22(1)(a)(i)) | Mmanager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P:S. 22(1)(@)(ii) | M:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM

To: SMITH Don; 8. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

5. 22(1)a))
Don

S. 47F(1) Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking on this issue
and what information BPC had. $#"F(") informed me that she is the POC on the issue however the Senate Estimates
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

Don —you’ll already be aware of some of this but I've included you in this email to" ™ for completeness.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 3:01 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [ SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

pis

AS discussed I’'m trying to make some sense of the bits of info | have and would be grateful if you could clarify any
info around Para 6 (or anything else that looks odd).

o

1325 RALS N 24 IR
2P 1 5 TR ] 1R R

Thanks v much,-

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

potecton sevce | P8 ZZ(HEN | w- 8- 2201 |

From: Customs Media

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:22 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

H

Key Qs | think the CEO is likely to be asked tomorrow (apart from the obvious about where found/how many etc
- Media reports of Iranian money being found in one or more lifejackets: true/false? How much? Which
currency?

Released by DIBP under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982
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- Does ACBPS have any information or intelligence to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near Cocos or

elsewhere?

- What is our current view on where these life jackets might have come from?
- What assets did ACBPS/BPC have in the area in the week or so before these life jackets were found?
- How precisely are we assisting the AFP with their investigations?

| recognise your shop might not be the holder of all the answers....

Ta

5. 22(1¢a)N1)

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

ce: s. 22(1)(a)ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) — anything you have already would be great and then Ill send it to you to add further as required.

1
Thanks, =2

s. 22(1)(a)(i)) | Mmanager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) | m:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM
To: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Don/‘m”
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

Don — you'll already be aware of some of this but I’'ve included you in this email to ™™™ for completeness.

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
time and was tasked by RCC to locate the life jackets. At approximately 8.48pm
AEST AFP reported that the surveillance flight sighted 23 lifejackets in total, spread
across a number of islands from South Island heading north.

5. Approximately 9.28pm on 24 May 2013 AFP reported that ACBPS located a
lifejacket on West Island very similar to those sighted on South Island. The life jacket
was manufactured in Cearle, Indonesia.

6. IAFP responded to the sighting on 25 May 2013 at low tide when South Island is
accessible on foot. ACBPS offered two officers to assist with this activity however
this was not required. AFP also conducted a sea and land search of South Island.
Home Island and Direction Island on 26 May 2013 and located 25 additional life

jackets the same as those previously located. | Comment [LF1]:52"% _this is the bit
I've tied myself in nots!

7. The overwhelming majority of SIEV intercepted at CKI and Christmas Island are
destroyed by burning or sink of their own accord. Where PII have been embarked on
BPC assigned assets due to the danger of remaining on their vessel, their vessels are
destroyed in situ which may be in either Australia or Indonesia’s search and rescue
zone.

8. On occasions debris such as lifejackets may not be fully incinerated in the process of
vessel destruction. Wind direction at this time of year tends to transport any debris in
a north-westerly direction.

9. Enquiries undertaken by ACBPS established the following:
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e Further debris located at CKI included part of a shipping container door, one life
ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks (fibreglass hulls are
typical of Sri Lankan vessels arriving at CKI rather than Christmas Island);

®  One of the lifejackets located contained 50,000 Iranian Rial — approximately four
Australian dollars (Iranians do not transit near CKI but rather to Christmas and
Ashmore Islands):

e Merchant vessels do traverse the seas in the vicinity of CKI as there are a number
of major shipping channels in the vicinity. The last fortnight has been a period of
bad weather in the vicinity of CKI with merchant vessels reporting taking shelter
near CKI.

10. ACBPS has no intelligence to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near CKI or
Christmas Island. It is possible that the lifejackets are debris from a SIEV which has
been destroyed at sea after interception as has happened previously. Most recently
with SAR2013/3455 (22 May 2013) when surveillance observed a number of
lifejackets around 105 nautical miles north-north east of Christmas Island which were
assessed to have been from vessel destruction rather than capsizing. Note: the
lifejackets were located on CKI prior to this particular event.

11. ACBPS continue to assist AFP with their investigation by providing information on
vessels movements.

Background

Functional Arrangements at Cocos (Keeling) Islands:

Cleared by: Action officer: _
NM Enforcement Operations

Work: Work:

Mobile: Mobile:

28 May 2013
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 3:04 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi R

| have asked our business support team to have a look as they have just drafted our brief which is
with the boss. They have indicated they are happy to assist and | will get them to reply directly to
you.

Regards

DOMESTIC AND EXTERNAL TERRITORIES
INTERNATIONAL DEPLOYMENT GROUP

www.afp.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

r the
Act 1982

')

Released by DIBP un
Freedom of Informatio

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 3:01 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY :For-Official-Use-Only]

i )

AS discussed I'm trying to make some sense of the bits of info | have and would be grateful if you could
clarify any info around Para 6 (or anything else that looks odd).

1
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5. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks v much, <<ESTIMATES ND BRIEF - LIFEJACKETS AT COCOS.docx>>

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

HE 22(1)(a)(i)

7

Key Qs I think the CEO is likely to be asked tomorrow (apart from the obvious about where found/how
many etc):

- Media reports of Iranian money being found in one or more lifejackets: true/false? How much? Which
currency?

- Does ACBPS have any information or intelligence to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near
Cocos or elsewhere?

- What s our current view on where these life jackets might have come from?

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

To: 5. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: 5. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All
While the seniors have discussion about who will own this brief, I'll pull together some words.

Could you pls send me any/all info you have on the lifejackets (pls let me know if coming on high side)
asap.

s. 22(1)(a)(i)— anything you have already would be great and then I'll send it to you to add further as
required.

. 22(1)(a)(i)
Thanks, & 2@

S. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | PS. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM

To: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

. 22(1)(@)i
Don/

S. 47F(1) Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking on
this issue and what information BPC had. 547"@ informed me that she is the POC on the issue however
the Senate Estimates brief on this will be written by others. AFP will be requesting a copy of our Senate
Estimates brief (via the MLO network) on this subject and they will also share their brief with us. Form a
BPC perspective we’ll see what we can add to any information that can be used in the brief, potentially
along the lines of what destructions have occurred that may have contributed to the life jackets found (|
understand 3 or so were from ACV Triton and a life ring found showed signs of being burnt). BPC has
prepared a brief on destructions so COMBPC will talk to that one.

s. 22(1)(a)(i

Don — you’ll already be aware of some of this but I’'ve included you in this email to for completeness.
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
Act, you must not use or further disclose the information within this email except for the purpose for which
it was provided to you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.

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

KEAKKEAAKAAAKAAAKAAAAAAKAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAhhdhhhkhhhhhhiihiiiiiix

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

KTEAKXKEAAKAEAAKAAAXAAAAAAKAAAXAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAhhhkhhhkhhhkhhhiihiiiiiik
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From: On Behalf Of Senate-Estimates
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 5:27 PM
To:

Cc: Senate; Senate-Estimates

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only

Good evening $20@0

Please find attached the ACBPS Estimates brief regarding the Cocos lifejackets incident with AFP
comments. These comments have been cleared to Assistant Commissioner. Please also find attached
the AFP back pocket brief regarding the same issue for your information.

The AFP centralises all requests for AFP input or clearance through the Ministerial area. Grateful if all
future requests for AFP comment or clearance in relation to Senate Estimates are directed via

. Further, should you require any general input from the AFP, please direct your
request to

Should you require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

A/TEAM LEADER MINISTERIAL
POLICY & GOVERNANCE

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
To:Ss. 47F(1)

Subject: FW: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi S 47F@)

AS discussed I’'m trying to make some sense of the bits of info | have and would be grateful if you could
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
Protection Service | S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Customs Media

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:22 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi & 22(1)(a)(ii)

Key Qs | think the CEO is likely to be asked tomorrow (apart from the obvious about where found/how
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

- Whatis our current view on where these life jackets might have come from?

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

s 20000

s. 22(2)(a)(ii)

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

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)— anything you have already would be great and then I'll send it to you to add further as
required.

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P: S, 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: PRICE Terry

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM

To: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: 5. 22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: Life Jackets at CKI [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

. 22(1)(a)(i
Don/

S. 47F(1) Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain what if any action BPC were taking or
this issue and what information BPC had. - 4"Finformed me that she is the POC on the issue however
the Senate Estimates brief on this will be written by others. AFP will be requesting a copy of our Senate
Estimates brief (via the MLO network) on this subject and they will also share their brief with us. Form a
BPC perspective we’ll see what we can add to any information that can be used in the brief, potentially
along the lines of what destructions have occurred that may have contributed to the life jackets found (1
understand 3 or so were from ACV Triton and a life ring found showed signs of being burnt). BPC has
prepared a brief on destructions so COMBPC will talk to that one.

. 22(1)(@)(i

Don — you’ll already be aware of some of this but I've included you in this email to’ for completeness:

Regards

99



Terry Price
Deputy Commander (Operations)

Border Protection Command

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra City ACT 2601
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

TEAKAXKEAAKAEAAKAEAAXAAAAAAAAAXAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAhhhhhhhkhhhkihhiihiiiiiik

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

KTEAKKEAAKAEAAKAAAXAAAAAAAAAXAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAXAhhhkhhhkhhhihhihhiiiiik

100



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

1.

At approximately 3.17pm AEST on 24 May 2013 the Customs National Operation
Centre (CNOC) received advice from an Australian Customs and Border Protection
Service (ACBPS) officer deployed on Cocos Island who had been told of 25 life
jackets washed up on the beach.

The ACBPS officer was advised on 24 May 2013 that a third party was on a walking
tour between Home Island and South Island at CKI on 18 May 2013 and saw life
jackets described as fairly new, washed up on the beach. It was reported that there
were no signs of humans, camping or discarded food stuffs.

This information was passed to Australian Federal Police (AFP) on CKI and to
Australian Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA) in Canberra. AFP is the emergency
coordination agency on Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

A Border Protection Command (BPC) assigned surveillance flight was airborne at this
time and was tasked by RCC to locate the life jackets. At approximately 8.48pm
AEST AFP reported that the surveillance flight sighted 23 lifejackets in total, spread
across a number of islands from South Island heading north.

Approximately 9.28pm on 24 May 2013 AFP reported that ACBPS located a
lifejacket on West Island very similar to those sighted on South Island. The life jacket
was manufactured in Cearle, Indonesia.

About 9:30am (local time) on 25 May 2013, a search commenced on the seaward side
of Home Island in the area identified earlier as having life jackets washed ashore. AFR

chpemslon o b o cn D B 0 e o b e cond b ol neeee o L
on-foet. ACBPS offered two offlcers to assist Wlth this actIVIty however this was not
requwed AEP 3 3 3 3 3 3

The overwhelming majority of SIEV intercepted at CKI and Christmas Island are
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

On occasions debris such as lifejackets may not be fully incinerated in the process of
vessel destruction. Wind direction at this time of year tends to transport any debris in
a north-westerly direction.

Enquiries undertaken by ACBPS established the following:

UNCLASSIFIED
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o Further debris located at CKI included part of a shipping container door, one life
ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks (fibreglass hulls are
typical of Sri Lankan vessels arriving at CKI rather than Christmas Island);

e One of the lifejackets located contained 50,000 Iranian Rial — approximately four
Australian dollars (Iranians do not transit near CKI but rather to Christmas and
Ashmore Islands):

o Merchant vessels do traverse the seas in the vicinity of CKI as there are a number
of major shipping channels in the vicinity. The last fortnight has been a period of
bad weather in the vicinity of CKI with merchant vessels reporting taking shelter
near CKIL

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

Work:
Mobile:

28 May 2013

Work:
Mobile:

Released by DIBP u
Freedom of Informat

UNCLASSIFIED
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Budget Estimates BACKPOCKET BRIEF

May 2013

SENATE ESTIMATES BRIEF

TITLE: LIFE JACKETS ON COCOS (KEELING) ISLANDS

Key facts:

e The Australian Federal Police can confirm that a total of 31 life

jackets have been found on Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

e The entire coastline of the atoll, (with the exception of North Keeling)

has now been searched.

e Throughout this search the only item of personal property was a
50 000 Iranian Rial note (approximately AUD$4.20) located in the
pocket of a life jacket.

e |t is common for debris and other items to wash up on the east coast of

Cocos (Keeling) Islands, including items from Indonesia.

e Search activity throughout the duration of this search has not located
any items/evidence of personal belongings, flotsam/jetsam debris
consistent with a vessel sinking nor any sign of deceased, or survivors

having made it to shore.

e The AFP is continuing to make enquiries into the origin of the life
jackets in conjunction with Australian Maritime Safety Authority
(AMSA) Rescue Coordination Centre (RCC) and Australian Customs
and Border Protection Service (ACBPS).
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May 2013

e AMSA has confirmed there is no specific incident they can relate to
these lifejackets. Consequently there is no Search and Rescue

Operation in the Cocos (Keeling) Islands area.

Chronology of Key Events
Saturday 18 May 2013

e A member of the public originally discovered numerous life jackets on
South Island of Cocos (Keeling) Islands (CKI). However, the matter

was not reported for six days (24 May 2013).

Friday 24 May 2013

e At approximately 11.30am (CCT) on Friday 24th May 2013,
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service (ACBPS) members
attended Cocos (Keeling) Islands (CKI) Police Station to report that a
member of the public had seen at least ten life jackets washed ashore
on South Island.

e Police attended the home of the complainant who stated that on
Saturday 18 May 2013, she was walking around CKI atoll with a
group of about 10 people when she observed numerous life jackets
washed ashore. The complainant did not report the incident to anyone

until six days later.

e At 12:45pm, CKI Police discussed the lifejackets with AMSA Rescue
Coordination Centre (RCC). As a result of those discussions, a RAAF
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May 2013

P-3 Orion Aircraft was tasked to search the seaward side of South
Island.

e At 4:00pm, RAAF advised CKI Police that additional lifejackets were
observed along the shore line of South Island during the flyover. The

RAAF aircraft found no evidence of a relevant vessel or wreckage.

Saturday 25 May 2013

e About 9:30am, a search commenced on the seaward side of Home
Island in the area identified earlier that morning as having life jackets

washed ashore.

e About 6:00pm, CKI Police were advised that a member of the public
had located a lifejacket of the same Chinese make as the others. This
lifejacket had one 50000 Iranian note (approximately AUD$4.22) in
the pocket and was located on Pulu Mariah about two to three days

earlier.

Sunday 26 May 2013

e A sweep of South Island by Volunteer Marine Rescue Services
(VMRYS) located additional life jackets, bringing the total to 28.

Monday 27 May 2013

e At4:30pm,S.47F(1) , Duty Chief Rescue Coordination Centre

AMSA confirmed that the life jackets cannot be linked to any search
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May 2013

and rescue incident as far back as February 2013. Consequently there

IS no search and rescue operation in the Cocos (Keeling) islands area.

e AFP members on Cocos (Keeling) Islands located two more life
jackets on West Island.

e AFP members also located an additional life jacket which is currently
on Horsburgh Island. This life jacket will be collected when tidal

levels permit access to Horsburgh Island.

e The AFP has a total of 30 life jackets in their possession. There will be
a revised total 31 life jackets when the remaining life jacket is

recovered from Horsburgh Island.

Tuesday 28 May 2013

e The sweep of West Island shoreline was completed at 3:40pm
CCT.

e The entire coastline of the atoll, (with the exception of North

Keeling) has now been searched.

e There is no further search activity that can be performed by AFP
on Cocos (Keeling) Islands at the conclusion of Tuesday. Further
search activity will be initiated in the event that further items of
interest are sighted by locals, police or potentially RAAF P-3 Orion
aircraft.

e As previously reported AFP members on Cocos (Keeling) Islands
have request RCC to task RAAF to perform a coastline search of
the entire Atoll including North Keeling Island, (16 NM North of
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main Atoll). Throughout this search the only item of personal

property was the 50000 Rial note located in the pocket of a

lifejacket. Search activity throughout the duration of this search has

not located any items/evidence of personal belongings,

flotsam/jetsam debris consistent with a vessel sinking nor any sign

of deceased, or survivors having made it to shore.

Cleared by:

Name Name

Name

Name

National Manager Finance

Human Resources

Performance Analysis

Portfolio name

Date Date

Date

Date

Action Officer: Action officer’s name
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 1:53 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - Personal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

_ | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 1:41 PM

To:

Cc: SMITH Don

Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - Personal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

As requestred, my response to our management about the life vests. Note, this is based entirely on what | was able
to glean from media reporting (i.e., no official accounts of the finds from AFP)

Director People Smuggling Intelligence Analysis Team | Counter People Smuggling Taskforce
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

From: SMITH Don

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 1:39 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - Personal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

You asked for this earlier

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Don Smith

National Manager | Intelligence

National Manager | Counter People Smuggling Task Force

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

Ph:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 12:47 PM

To: NOBLE Rachel

Cc: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Mediaportal Alert - Personal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Rachel.
No intel as yet, and nothing to suggest there has been a capsizing incident.

I note that the media article suggests that a small amount of Iranian currency was found in one of the
jackets. Iranians do not transit to/near Cocos Islands, but rather to Christmas Island and Ashmore Islands.

It is possible (if not likely) that these jackets are those that were observed in water north of Christmas Island on
Wednesday 22 May (SAR 3455 refers).

By way of background, on 22 May a P3 detected a number of life jackets tied together around 105nm NNE of ClI, not
far from a submerged section of a vessel. AMSA assessed that all of this material was the ‘leftovers’ of a previously
destroyed SIEV, not a capsizing. This would be consistent with the Iranian currency being found in the jackets.

Notwithstanding this, we’ll continue to ask our counterparts to hunt for any information that may suggest a different
conclusion, and will let you know asap if something further comes to light.

Kind regards

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director People Smuggling Intelligence Analysis Team | Counter People Smuggling Taskforce
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: NOBLE Rachel

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 12:08 PM

To: SMITH Don; S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Fw: Mediaportal Alert - Personal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Classification: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Any intel?
R

From: PEZZULLO Michael

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2013 12:05 PM

To: QUAEDVLIEG Roman

Cc:s. 47F(1) NOBLE Rachel
Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - Personal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Roman
What do we know?
Thanks,

MP
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Michael Pezzullo

Chief Executive Officer

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

Customs House, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra City ACT 2601
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

W: www.customs.gov.au

From: mediaportal.au@isentia.com [mailto:mediaportal.au@isentia.com]
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 11:21 AM

To: PEZZULLO Michael

Subject: Mediaportal Alert - Personal

Mediaportal Alert
Personal

There are fears that more asylum seekers may have drowned while t...

< 891 ABC Adelaide, Adelaide, 10:00 News, Newsreader 27 May 2013 10:00AM
Duration: 1 mins 04 secs - ID: W00053328804

There are fears that more asylum seekers may have drowned while trying to make their way to
Australia. Australian Police have confirmed eight life jackets have washed up on a beach. One
contained a small amount of Iranian money. Federal Police have been working with Customs and
Border Protection to try to determine where the life jackets came from. The Australian Maritime Safety
Authority says its on standby to begin a search if needed. The Refugee Action Coalition's lan Rintoul
says he can't believe the authorities have not yet launched a search.

Interviewees —

Graham Powell, ABC Reporter B2 AUD 2,073 ASR
lan Rintoul, Spokesperson, Refugee Action Coalition o 38,000 ALL
Also broadcast from the following 6 stations: 17,000 MALE 16+

21,000 FEMALE 16+
ABC Broken Hill (Broken Hill), ABC Eyre Peninsula and West Coast
(Port Lincoln), ABC North and West SA (Port Pirie), ABC Riverland
SA (Renmark), ABC South East SA (Mt Gambier), Radio National
(Adelaide)

This email is part of your Mediaportal service. Please do not reply. The
mailbox is automated and unattended.

&isentia.mediaportal

This report and its contents are for the internal research use of Mediaportal
subscribers only and may not be provided to any third party by any means
for any purpose without the express permission of iSentia and/or the
relevant  copyright  owner. For  more information contact
copyright@iSentia.com

iSentia uses multiple audience data sources for press, intemet, TV and
radio, including AGB Nielsen Media Research, Audit Bureau of Circulations,
comScore, CSM Media Research, OzTAM, Nielsen, Research International
and TNS. For general information purposes only. Any ASRs and audience
figures are an estimate only and may be subject error or omission. iSen ia
makes no representations and, to the extent permitted by law, excludes all
warranties in rela ion to the information contained in the report and is not
liable for any losses, costs or expenses, resulting from any use or misuse of
the report.
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 3:58 PM )
To: SBC — Governance & Command Support; 8- 22(1)(@)(ii); Portfolio Media; 3- 22(1)@)i)
Cc: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)
SMITH Don; PRICE Terry; 8. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ESTIMATES ND BRIEF - LIFEJACKETS AT COCOS.docx
Hiiﬂ‘)ﬂ

S22 BPC have cleared attached brief.

| am still waiting to hear from AFP re detail in paragraph 6 but will not be doing formal consultation and clearance
with AFP, and | do not anticipate major changes to para 6.

Could you pls get®™™ to clear asap as AFP are waiting to do a brief swap at Ministerial and Parliamentary level

between the two agencies.

Thanks ™"

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P:§. 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 3:25 PM

To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) ; PRICE Terry; SMITH Don
Cc: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Gentlemen

Attached is Estimates Brief re life jackets at CKI for your consideration (and clearance pls =%,

In parallel | am checking at my level in AFP around facts in para 6 but will not have time for consultation with AMSA
& AFP prior to your consideration and clearance.

5. 2201)a)0)
Thanks, .

s. 22(1)(a)(i)) | Mmanager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | PS. 22(1)(a)(ii) I

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:44 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: C&E Coordination; Business Integration I&T; [Governance and Command Support BPC]; Customs Media

111



Subject: FW: AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

. 5. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Hi )

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

From: S. 47F(1) On Behalf Of Ministerial
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 9:47 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: MinisterialAFP

Subject: AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi & 2W@0

As discussed, Our Executive are wanting copies of any Senate Estimates Brief or talking points
Customs have prepared in relation to the Cocos Island incident where 28 life jackets have been found
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

o POLICY & GOVERNANCE
o s. 47F(1)

N www.afp.gov.au
i MUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

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

TEAAEAAAEAAAAAAAAAAAkAAAAAAAAAAAAAIAAAAAAAAAAAAkArAhkAArAhkhkhhkhhhkhkihkhihkhkihiiiikik
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 4:12 PM

To: C&E Coordination

Subject: FW: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HI.

Sorry to stuff you around but could we pls possibly replace previous version with this one?

Tks, I

_ | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 4:06 PM
To:
Cc: SMITH Don; ;

Subject: RE: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

As discussed, suggested changes included in the attached. Fundamentally, not much change to content but rath
restructuring to put key points at the front end.

Regards

Director Inte”lgence Collection and Policy

Counter People Smuggling Task Force
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

Released by DIBP undet the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 3:58 PM
To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)
SMITH Don; PRICE Terry; *Z"@®

Subject: RE: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

. 5.22{1)3
Hi

S#0% 2 BPC have cleared attached brief.

| am still waiting to hear from AFP re detail in paragraph 6 but will not be doing formal consultation and clearance
with AFP, and | do not anticipate major changes to para 6.

Could you pls get®®™® to clear asap as AFP are waiting to do a brief swap at Ministerial and Parliamentary level
between the two agencies.

Thanks, '

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | 8. 22(1)(a)(ii) I

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

Attached is Estimates Brief re life jackets at CKI for your consideration (and clearance pls ™).

In parallel | am checking at my level in AFP around facts in para 6 but will not have time for consultation with AMSA
& AFP prior to your consideration and clearance.

22(1
Thanks %@

s. 22(1)(a)(i)) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | 8. 22(1)(a)(ii) I

From: ="

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:44 AM

To_&mmn

Cc: C&E Coordination; Business Integration I&T; [Governance and Command Support BPC]; Customs Media
Subject: FW: AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
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Hi & 22(1)(a)(i)

As discussed, grateful for advice on way forward for this request.

Thanks,

5. 22(2)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Acting Manager, Parliamentary and Executive Section
Executive Coordination Branch

Australian Cust__oms and Border Protection Service
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S. 47F(1) ] On Behalf Of Ministerial
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 9:47 AM

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: MinisterialAFP

Subject: AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

g POLICY & GOVERNANCE
ﬁ* s. 47F(1)

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

1. ACBPS has no information to suggest a vessel may have recently sunk near CKI or
Christmas Island.

2. TItis possible that these lifejackets are debris from a SIEV which has been destroyed at
sea after interception as has happened previously.

3. For example, SAR2013/3455 (22 May 2013) was initiated when surveillance
observed a number of lifejackets around 105 nautical miles north-north east of
Christmas Island which were assessed to have been from vessel destruction rather
than capsizing. Note: the lifejackets subject to these media reports were located on
CKI prior to this particular SAR event.

4. The overwhelming majority of SIEV intercepted at CKI and Christmas Island are
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

5. On occasions debris such as lifejackets may not be fully incinerated in the process of
vessel destruction. Wind direction at this time of year tends to transport any debris in
a north-westerly direction.

Background

At approximately 3.17pm AEST on 24 May 2013 the Customs National Operation Centre
(CNOC) received advice from an Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
(ACBPS) officer deployed on Cocos Island who had been told of 25 life jackets washed up
on the beach.

The ACBPS officer was advised on 24 May 2013 that a third party was on a walking tour
between Home Island and South Island at CKI on 18 May 2013 and saw life jackets
described as fairly new, washed up on the beach. It was reported that there were no signs of
humans, camping or discarded food stuffs.

This information was passed to Australian Federal Police (AFP) on CKI and to Australian
Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA) in Canberra. AFP is the emergency coordination agency
on Cocos (Keeling) Islands.

A Border Protection Command (BPC) assigned surveillance flight was airborne at this time
and was tasked by RCC to locate the life jackets. At approximately 8.48pm AEST AFP

UNCLASSIFIED
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reported that the surveillance flight sighted 23 lifejackets in total, spread across a number of
islands from South Island heading north.

Approximately 9.28pm on 24 May 2013 AFP reported that ACBPS located a lifejacket on
West Island very similar to those sighted on South Island. The life jacket was manufactured
in Cearle, Indonesia.

AFP responded to the sighting on 25 May 2013 at low tide when South Island is accessible
on foot. ACBPS offered two officers to assist with this activity however this was not
required. AFP also conducted a sea and land search of South Island, Home Island and
Direction Island on 26 May 2013 and located 25 additional life jackets the same as those
previously sighted.

Further debris located at the same time as these lifejackets included part of a shipping
container door, one life ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks;

One of the lifejackets located contained 50,000 Iranian Rial — approximately four Australian
dollars. Iranians PII’s are not known to transit near CKI but rather to Christmas and
Ashmore Islands.

ACBPS continue to assist AFP with their investigation by providing information on vessels
movements.

Functional Arrangements at Cocos (Keeling) Islands:

Cleared by:s. 22(1)@)Gi)) Action officer: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
NM Enforcement Operations
Work:  s:22()(@)Gi) Work: s. 22(1)(@)(i)
Mobile: s 22(a)(a)(i) - Mobile: 5. 22(1)(@)(i)
28 May 2013
UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 4:36 PM
To:
Subject: FW: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi $47F®

A slightly revamped version of the doc — more about moving things around rather than changing them. Would you
mind sending on to your business support people?

| understand our Ministerial people will shortly send this through to your Ministerial people but I’'m happy to hear if
there are changes required before we’re on tomorrow morning!

Cheers, -

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border

Subject: RE: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi- etal

ND cleared brief attached. | will advise if any major issues from AFP through consultation at my level — noting th
not to be regarded as AFP consultation/clearance.

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

To:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) ; PRICE Terry; SMITH Don
Cc:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: URGENT CLEARANCE - : AFP request for SEB/TPs re Cocos Island incident [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Gentlemen

Attached is Estimates Brief re life jackets at CKI for your consideration (and clearance pls ).

In parallel I am checking at my level in AFP around facts in para 6 but will not have time for consultation with AMSA
& AFP prior to your consideration and clearance.

. 22(1] i
Thanks, #2299

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement Operations | Australian Customs and Border
Protection Service | P: S, 22(1)(a)(ii) |

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:44 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: C&E Coordination; Business Integration 1&T; [Governance and Command Support BPC]; Customs Media
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

121



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

Mobile: . 22(2)(@)i) - Mobile: 5. 22(1)(@)(i)

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

AFP responded to the sighting on 25 May 2013 at low tide when South Island is
accessible on foot. ACBPS offered two officers to assist with this activity however
this was not required. AFP also conducted a sea and land search of South Island,
Home Island and Direction Island on 26 May 2013 and located 25 additional life
jackets the same as those previously sighted.

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
ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks;

UNCLASSIFIED

126



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
of major shipping channels in the vicinity.

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

Cleared by:s. 22(1)@)@i)) Action officer: s. 22(1)(a)(i)
NM Enforcement Operations
Work:  s:22(@)(@)(i) Work: 5. 22(1)(@)(i)
Mobile: s 22(1)(@)i) - Mobile: s. 22(1)(a)(i)
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
of Home Island in the area identified earlier as having life jackets washed ashore. AEPR

responded-to-the stehting-on25-May 20H3-atHow tide-when-Seouth-Island-isaeeessible
oenfoot. ACBPS offered two ofﬁcers to assist w1th this act1V1ty however this was not
requlred AL ; re-an ; rd-an

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
Cleared by:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) Action officer: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
NM Enforcement Operations
Work:  &/22(2)(@)(i) Work: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Mobile: s 22(2)(@)(i) Mobile: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
28 May 2013
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SBCC Ops Log - Life jackets at Cocos

Strategic Border Command-Centre

SBCC > SBCC Ops Log > Life jackets at Cocos

SBCC Ops Log: Life jackets at Cocos

[ New ttem | (R Edit Ttem | X Delete Item | @AManage Permissions | Alert Me | SylVersion History

Log Entry Type SIEV / PII
Title Life jackets at Cocos
Follow Up Required No

bngoing Requimnmt{si Em;ils rﬁle'cilr under Cocos Response ﬂ;nning
Currently nil requirments for CNOC
CKI req fwd tos 241

Adim ti/&;/2013 5:01 PM):
No mer action required
s 2(1a)E L (28/05/2013 4:33 PM):

His 22t et al

ND cleared brief attached. | will advise if any major issues from AFP
through consultation at my level — noting this is not to be regarded
as AFP consultation/clearance.

Thanks, 82213

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement
perations | Australian Customs and Border Protection Service | P:

q | M: |
s2EE] * (28/05/2013 3:59 PM):

Higzan
£221 & BPC have cleared attached brief.

| am still waiting to hear from AFP re detail in paragraph 6 but will
not be doing formal consultation and clearance with AFP, and | do
not anticipate major changes to para 6.

Could you pls getsi22tiKa to clear asap as AFP are waiting to do a brief
swap at Ministerial and Parliamentary level between the two
agencies.

Thanksgz

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement
perations | Australian Customs and Border Protection Service | P:
| M:

.(28105/2013 3:42 PM):
Gentlemen

Attached is Estimates Brief re life jackets at CKI for your
consideration (and clearance plsgz).

In parallel | am checking at my level in AFP around facts in para 6 but
will not have time for consultation with AMSA & AFP prior to your
consideration and clearance.

Thanks,

S 2(1)a)E) (28/05/2013 1:28 PM):
AMIFC,

Are you able to assist with the below query? Please also note the urgency.
Kind Regards,

Customs National Operations Centre
Australian Customs and Border Protection Service
2 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City ACT 2601

P 2@ | Fszaxap@ | email: cnoc@customs.gov.au
Hﬂn!?
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 12:06 PM

To: [CNOC]
Subject: Query for AMIFIC [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

SBCC
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20 | M 21)a®)
(28/05/2013 1:28 PM):
Noel

1 think this is for you...

=

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 12:30 PM
To: [CNOC]

Subject: RE: Query for AMIFIC [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

er |arge!
perations | Australian Customs and Border Protection Service | P:

From:
Sent: Tuesdy, 28 May 2013 12:06 PM

To: [CNOC]
Subj

for AMIFIC [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Onl

While the seniors have discussion about who will own this brief, I'll
pull together some words.

Could you pls send me any/all info you have on the lifejackets (pls let
me know if coming on high side) asap.

S122(1)a)(i) — anything you have already would be great and then I'll
send it to you to add further as required.

Thanks, s:22113)

| Manager Targeted Operations | Enforcement
perations | Australian Customs and Border Protection Service | P:
I M- 2201)@)0)
From: PRICE Terry
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 10:23 AM
To: SMITH Don; 5 22(1)a)i) =
Cc:
Subject. LIS Jackets at CKI [DLM-For-Offcal-Use-Only]

Don 221

S.47F(1)  Commander Special Operations AFP rang to ascertain
what if any action BPC were taking on this issue and what
information BPC had. s:47F(1) informed me that she is the POC on the
issue however the Senate Estimates brief on this will be written by
others. AFP will be requesting a copy of our Senate Estimates brief
(via the MLO network) on this subject and they will also share their
brief with us. Form a BPC perspective we’'ll see what we can add to
any information that can be used in the brief, potentially along the
lines of what destructions have occurred that may have contributed
to the life jackets found (I understand 3 or so were from ACV Triton
and a life ring found showed signs of being burnt). BPC has prepared
a brief on destructions so COMBPC will talk to that one.

Don — you'll already be aware of some of this but I've included you in
this email tog221 for completeness.
Regards

Terry Price
s2(aE (27/05/2013 4:02 PM):
Higze

Could you pls pass the information below toga7 (wasn't sure of
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SBCC Ops Log - Life jackets at Cocos

ability to transmit Protected to AFP address)

We understand that as the lead SAR agency on Cocos, AFP will be
responsible for any possible questions which arise at Senate
Estimates on Wednesday relating to this issue but if you have any
information further to that we received from our officers on-island
yesterday (AFP conducted sea and land search of South, Home and
Direction Islands yesterday Sunday 26 May and located 25 additional
life jackets all same as those previously located. Also located 1 Life
Ring in good condition and fibreglass debris with burn marks) we
teful for any further information you obtain.

27/05/2013 3:12 PM):
Good Morning,

AFP are currently coordinating a search of the Cocos Islands Group in
relation to a number of lifejackets located ashore on Cocos Islands
(refer to previous emails).

We are seeking advice on any overdue SIEV’s to Cocos or Christmas
Island in the last 30 days.

This information is required to establish potential last known
position of vessels known to be overdue.

If this information can be obtained please provide, if known;
suspected numbers aboard, nationalities, last known position and
type of vessel.

Regards

s.47F(1)
AFP — Cocos Island

s.47F(1)

s.22(fa)m) (27/05/2013 11:19 AM):

Higz2000

In addition from CNOC the extract below from yesterday’s Cocos

Operation Update:

o AFP conducted sea and land search of South, Home and

Direction Islands yesterday Sunday 26 May and located
25 additional life jackets all same as those previously
located. Also located 1 Life Ring in good condition and
fibreglass debris with burn marks.

Also to clarify the TRITON reference, that was confirming that some
lifejackets that had previously been lost off TRITON when it was on-
station at Cocos were not the same as those washed up.

Cheers, s:22(1)(3)

i 2zt

Attached are emails relating to life jackets from the weekend.
CNOC - as a matter of priority, could you pls provide [[Jlcc
myself) any further information that has been received regarding

lifejackets washed ashore — and also some context around what the
TRITON lifejacket email is about?

This information is required for urgent Executive briefing.

Thanks, s:2213)

Higzame

Attached are emails relating to life jackets from the weekend.
CNOC - as a matter of priority, could you pls provide [ (cc
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

Thanks, s22(1)

Vessel Name
1800 Call Rating

Custom Watch - 1800
Number obtained from?
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NIS Ref #

SIEV ID#

Operation Name N/A

CNOC Tasking # N/A

CIRC# N/A

Forwarded to:

Security Classification FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Admin Review No

Refer to CNOC Manager No
File # 1305271119
Search Keywords

Version: 10.0
Created at 27/05/2013 11:19 AM by,
Lok mocihed o 2/06/2013 5 01 PM bygSaaam
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